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MEMORANDUM

TO: Member Library Directors; Heads of Reference

FROM: Ellen Nasto, Technology & Electronic Resources Supervisor
Date: July 26, 2022

RE: 2022 Ancestry Library Edition Coordinated Order

Dear Colleagues:

It’s time to renew our coordinated order for Ancestry Library Edition (Proquest). The subscription term
runs from August 1, 2022-July 31, 2023.

The county-wide subscription will renew at $37,295.67; each library’s renewal cost will be $717.25.
The final cost for this subscription may fluctuate as it will depend on how many libraries opt to renew
their subscriptions to the database (last year 52 libraries renewed).

Remote access to this database has ended. If you have not already updated your link for Ancestry,
please do so now: https://ancestrylibrary.proquest.com/.

Renewals, cancellations, and new subscription requests should be submitted via
https://portal.suffolklibrarysystem.org/node/35943 by Friday, August 5, 2022.

Further questions may be directed to Ellen Nasto (ellen@suffolknet.org).

Thank you for your time and attention to this order!

--Ellen



